

13.02.16 Marketing and Communication – Mark Browning

No report

14.02.16 Fund Raising – Keith Bridge

Keith had written a report which has been circulated. We need a questionnaire showing community support for funders.

15.02.16 Finance & Special Purposes – Ian Love

Michael Buble nearly sold out. Association are running raffle if you can donate a prize. First 2 months rent cheques received. Trust bank details can be given for payment of ticket money.

16.02.16 Property & Assets – Iain Bramhill

Report to be circulated with minutes.

Stuart has replaced some lights outside the hall. Replace with LED in future. Discussed sensors in the hall toilets.

Request received for small tables and chairs from the Association for children's parties. Agreed spend of £500 for 24 chairs and 3 tables.

Stuart had prepared a report which will be circulated with the minutes.

17.02.16 Community Liaison – Mark Browning

No report

18.02.16 Community Association – Steve Bishop

Nothing to report

19.02.16 Parish Council – Stuart Harris

The beacon proposed for the Queen's birthday celebrations is fire resistant, 2m tall and will fit in the play area. Steve will be responsible for safety.

Parish Councils are forbidden to raise money for a war memorial so a separate committee has been formed. It can be maintained by the PC once it has been erected.

20.02.16 Any Other Business

Interim meeting is on Tuesday 29th March at 8.00pm in the Vine Lounge

Meeting closed at 10.45pm